

Module Catalogue

for the Subject

Philosophy and Religion

as a minor in a Bachelor's degree programme

(60 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2010 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute of Philosophy

JMU Würzburg • generated 26-Aug-2024 • exam. reg. data record B1|b89|-|-|N|2010



Contents

The subject is divided into	3
Content and Objectives of the Programme	4
Abbreviations used, Conventions, Notes, In accordance with	5
Compulsory Courses	6
Fundamental Principles of the Study of Religions	7
Study of the History of Religions	9
Philosophy and Religion	11
Philosophical Foundations of Cultural Studies	13
Systematic Concepts of the Study of Religions	14
Religions in Contemporary Societies	16
Compulsory Electives	17
Advanced History of Religions	18
Islam	19
Religious traditions in South Asia	20
Intellectual and cultural history of India	21
Ethnology of South Asia	22
Egyptian Religion 1	23
Premodern India	24
Philosophy	25
Basic disciplines of theoretical philosophy	26
Specific disciplines of theoretical philosophy	27
Basic disciplines of practical philosophy	28
Specific disciplines of practical philosophy	29
Problems of Older Philosophy	30
Problems of Modern Philosophy	31



The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Compulsory Courses	45	6
Compulsory Electives	15	17
Advanced History of Religions		18
Philosophy		25



Content and Objectives of the Programme

Programme requirements:

Fundamental principles of the Study of Religions. Basic knowledge of the fundamental ideas as well as the historic development of different religions. Basic knowledge of systematic and theoretical concepts of the Study of Religions. Introduction to the philosophical foundations of Cultural Studies. Basic knowledge of philosophical concepts, relevant for the Study of Religions.

Qualification profile:

Basic knowledge of methods and theory of the historic and systematic study of religions. Ability to do an analysis of religious ideas as well as their historic, cultural and social context. Basic knowledge of philosophical approaches concerning the Study of Religions. Ability to asses the task of religions in personal, political, legal, social and economic settings. Expertise in interreligious and intercultural dialogues.



Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASP02009

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

02-Aug-2010 (2010-45)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



Compulsory Courses

(45 ECTS credits)

Module title					Abbreviation		
Fundamental Principles of the Study of Religionso6-PRB-GrRP-102-m01					101		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
		f examination committ ophy and Religion)	ee Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)			
10	nume	rical grade		-			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conter	nts						
discipl	ines in		tudies, focusing on infl the sociology, psycholo udies.				
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		able to name influentia nploy fundamental met	l representatives of reli thods.	gious studies, to de	scribe topics in diffe	rent discipli-	
Course	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ger	man)			
compo • c	nent. 06-PRB-	GrRP-1-102: S (no infor	mponents. Information mation on SWS (weekly	<i>r</i> contact hours) and	course language av	ailable)	
• (o6-PRB-	GrRP-2-102: S (no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	y contact hours) and	l course language av	ailable)	
		s essment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	guage — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
low. Ui		ated otherwise, succes	es the assessments in t ssful completion of the				
• t • t Assess	; ECTS, erm pa s ment i ; ECTS,	Method of grading: nu per (approx. 10 pages)	6-PRB-GrRP-2-102: Me merical grade			gions	
Allocat	tion of j	olaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Modul	e appea	ars in					
	-		South Asian Studies (2				
			Philosophy and Religio				
			Philosophy and Religio			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
minor in a phy and Re		degree programme Philoso- 10)	_	generated 26-Aug-2024 • ex (60 ECTS) Philosophie und F	-	page 7 / 31	

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)

Module title				Abbreviation		
Study of the History of Religions			06-PRB-RGP-102-m01			
Module	coordinator		Module offered by			
	son of examination committee hilosophy and Religion)	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philosop	bhy		
ECTS I	Method of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
10 r	numerical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semest	ter undergraduate					
Contents	5					
Introduct of religio	-	practices of one or n	nore religions; introd	luction to methods in the history		
Intended	l learning outcomes					
and appl gions an		igion. They are able to	o reflect on the belie	ons. They are able to describe ifs and practices of different reli- arguments in interreligious con-		
Courses	(type, number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)			
• 06 • 06	-PRB-RGP-1-102: V (no informa -PRB-RGP-2-102: S (no informa -PRB-RGP-3-102: S (no informa	tion on SWS (weekly tion on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and c contact hours) and c	course language available) course language available)		
	of assessment (type, scope, langua reditable for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether		
low. Unle	nent in this module comprises t ess stated otherwise, successf ssessments.			e components as specified be- successful completion of all indi-		
 Assessment in module component o6-PRB-RGP-1-102: Introduction into the Study of the History of Religions 2 ECTS, Method of grading: (not) successfully completed log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Assessment in module component o6-PRB-RGP-2-102: The Study of World Religions 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (approx. 120 minutes) Assessment in module component o6-PRB-RGP-3-102: Study of the Ancient and Ethnic Religions 3 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade presentation (approx. 20 minutes) 						
Allocatio	Allocation of places					
Addition	al information					
Workloa	d					
Teaching	g cycle					

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)

Module title				Abbreviation			
Philosophy and Religion o6-PRB-PhRP-102-mc					n01		
Module coordinator Module offered by					^		
	chairperson of examination committee Philosophie und Re- ligion (Philosophy and Religion)						
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
10	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semes	ster	undergraduate					
Conten							
		key topics and authors religious norms and val					
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
be fund	lament	gnise the connection be al normative aspects of personal, political, lega	world religions. They	are able to form a cri			
		number of weekly contact hours		•			
compor • o	nent. 6-PRB-	omprises 2 module con PhRP-1-102: S (no infor PhRP-2-102: S (no infor	mation on SWS (weekl	y contact hours) and	course language av	ailable)	
		Sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	ion on whether	
	less st	n this module comprise ated otherwise, succes ments.					
• 5 • te Assess • 5	ECTS, erm pa ment i I ECTS,	n module component of Method of grading: nun per (approx. 10 pages) n module component of Method of grading: nun ation (approx. 20 minut	nerical grade 6-PRB-PhRP-2-102: Eth nerical grade		of the World		
Allocati	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/S					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F		n (Minor, 2010) generated 26-Aug-2024 • ex	am. reg. da-	page 11 / 31	
phy and Rel			ta record Bachelor	(60 ECTS) Philosophie und R	eligion - 2010		



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)

Module title A					Abbreviation	
Philosophical Foundations of Cultural Studieso6-PRB-PhGKP-102-mo1					06-PRB-PhGKP-102-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		f examination committe ophy and Religion)	e Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Philoso	ophical	bases of methods and t	theory construction in	cultural studies.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
					cultural studies from a philoso- rent academic disciplines.	
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cor	ntact hours) and cours	e language availabl	e)	
		Sessment (type, scope, langu Ile for bonus)	lage — if other than German, o	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether	
written	exami	nation (approx. 120 min	utes)			
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	bad					
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
-						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Modul	e appea	ars in				
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)					

Module title			Abbreviation				
Systematic Concepts of the Study of Religions			06-PRB-SysRelP-10	2-m01			
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	Module offered by		
		f examination committe	e Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semes	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
Introdu	ction to	o topics and methods ir	n as well as theoretical	approaches to syste	ematic religious stud	lies.	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes					
		able to identify problem estigate them. They are				bility to inde-	
Courses	5 (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	man)			
		omprises 2 module con	nponents. Information	on courses will be li	sted separately for e	ach module	
compor • o		SysRelP-1-102: V (no inf	formation on SWS (wee	ekly contact hours) a	nd course language	available)	
		SysRelP-2-102: S (no in					
		essment (type, scope, langule for bonus)	uage — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether	
Assessi	ment ir	this module comprise	s the assessments in t	he individual modul	e components as sp	ecified be-	
		ated otherwise, succes	sful completion of the	module will require s	successful completion	on of all indi-	
vidual a	assessi	ments.					
		n module component of	6-PRB-SysRelP-1-102:	Introduction into the	Systematic Concept	ts of the Stu-	
dy of Re		Method of grading: (no	t) successfully comple	ted			
• lo	og (app	rox. 2 pages)					
		nent offered: once a yea n module component of		Subjects and Daradi	ame of the Study of	Deligions	
		Method of grading: nun		Subjects and Faladi	gins of the Study of	Religions	
-		mination (approx. 15 m	-				
Allocati	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
Teachir	ng cycl	e					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/S					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F					
		degree programme Philoso-		generated 26-Aug-2024 • ex	am. reg. da-	page 14 / 31	
phy and Rel				(60 ECTS) Philosophie und R			



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)

	Module title Abbreviation								
Religions in Contemporary Societies					06-PRB-RelGeKP-102-m01				
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by					
		f examination committee	Philosophie und Re-		ohy				
		ophy and Religion)	, F		,				
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)					
5	nume	rical grade							
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites						
1 seme	ester	undergraduate							
Conter	nts								
		emporary religious cultur odern societies, the medi		movements, esoteri	cism, religious change, multicul-				
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes							
	en new				es. They are able to distinguish eligious contexts and to lead dis-				
Course	es (type, I	number of weekly contact hours, I	anguage — if other than Ger	man)					
S (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)				
		S essment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether				
3 page	es, eval		Students will compile	a set of questions f	terview (questionnaire approx. or the interview, present these to				
Alloca	tion of	places							
 A d d := :		ormation							
Additio	onatim	ormation							
Worklo	ad								
WOIKI	Jau								
Teachi	ing cycl	e							
Teaching cycle									
	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								
 Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)					
 Referro	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)					
	ed to in e appea		s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)					
 Modul	e appea			mmes)					
 Modul Master Bache	e appe a r's degr lor' deg	ars in ee (2 majors) European E ree (1 major) Indology/So	thnology (2012) buth Asian Studies (2	008)					
 Modul Master Bache Bache	e appe a r's degr lor' deg lor' deg	a rs in ee (2 majors) European E ree (1 major) Indology/So ree (1 major) Indology/So	thnology (2012) buth Asian Studies (2 buth Asian Studies (2	008)					
 Modul Master Bache Bache Master	e appe r's degr lor' deg lor' deg r's degr	ars in ee (2 majors) European E ree (1 major) Indology/So ree (1 major) Indology/So ee (1 major) European Etl	thnology (2012) outh Asian Studies (2 outh Asian Studies (2 nnology (2012)	008) 010)					
 Modul Master Bache Bache Bache	e appe a r's degr lor' deg lor' deg r's degr lor's degr	ee (2 majors) European E ree (2 majors) Indology/So ree (1 major) Indology/So ee (1 major) European Etl gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	thnology (2012) buth Asian Studies (2 buth Asian Studies (2 nnology (2012) dology/South Asian S	008) 010) Studies (2010)					
 Modul Master Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	e appea r's degr lor' deg lor' deg r's degr lor's de lor's de	ars in ee (2 majors) European E ree (1 major) Indology/So ree (1 major) Indology/So ee (1 major) European Etl gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph	thnology (2012) buth Asian Studies (2 buth Asian Studies (2 nnology (2012) dology/South Asian S hilosophy and Religio	008) 010) Studies (2010) n (2011)					
 Modul Master Bachel Master Bachel Bachel Bachel	e appe a r's degr lor' deg lor' deg r's degr lor's de lor's de lor's de	ee (2 majors) European E ree (2 majors) Indology/So ree (1 major) Indology/So ee (1 major) European Etl gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	thnology (2012) outh Asian Studies (2 outh Asian Studies (2 nnology (2012) dology/South Asian S nilosophy and Religio nilosophy and Religio	008) 010) Studies (2010) n (2011) n (Minor, 2010)					



Compulsory Electives

(15 ECTS credits)



Advanced History of Religions

(ECTS credits)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Islam					o6-PRB-IsW-102-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
		f examination committee ophy and Religion)	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on in the second	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Islam -	past ai	nd present: discussion of	selected topics.		
		ning outcomes			
		able to describe key epoc e able to evaluate and di			amental beliefs and practices of Germany.
		number of weekly contact hours, l			
S (no ir	format	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
module is term pa	s creditab aper (a	le for bonus) oprox. 10 pages)	ge — if other than German, 6	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
Allocat	ion of j	Diaces			
Additio	nal Inf	ormation			
 Worklo					
WOIKIO	au				
Teachi		•			
reatin	ig tytl	C			
Poforro	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation:	c for toaching dagraa are	mmoc)	
			s for teaching-degree progra	11111es <i>)</i>	
Module	e appea	urs in			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or' deg or' deg or's de or's de or's de or's de	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc ree (1 major) Indology/Sc gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph gree (2 majors) Indology/ gree (2 majors) Philosoph	outh Asian Studies (2 dology/South Asian S hilosophy and Religio hilosophy and Religio /South Asian Studies	010) Studies (2010) n (2011) n (Minor, 2010) (2010)	

Module title				Abbreviation		
Religious traditions in South Asia					04-IB3-1EXP-102-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology	_	Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		ligious currents in South d South Asian societies.	Asia and of how thes	se currents influence	each other as well as modern	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		e acquired a basic unders sent day.	tanding of South Asi	an religious traditior	ns, both in a historical context	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
V + S (r	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
prox. 3	o minu	n (approx. 30 minutes) a tes) and written examina ssessment: German or Er	tion (approx. 90 minu		ed 2:3 or b) presentation (ap-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)						

Module title				Abbreviation	
Intellectual and cultural history of India				04-IB2-2EXP-102-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
	dern In	dian religion and philoso			ia as well as of the systems of of the different literary genres of
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
the syst	tems o t of the	f pre-modern Indian relig	ion and philosophy.	They have acquired a	-modern India as well as with an overview of the history and independently acquire a critical
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (no in	Iformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
prox. 20	o minu	n (approx. 20 minutes) a tes) and written examina ssessment: German or Er	tion (approx. 90 mini		red 2:3 or b) presentation (ap-
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachir	ng cycl	е			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	Module appears in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)					

Module title				Abbreviation		
Ethnology of South Asia				04-IB10-1EXP-102-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology	_	Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		the fundamental principl ctures, the concept of the			"insider's view" of Indian socie- archies in South Asia.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		amiliar with the methods understanding of foreign		social anthropology (of India. They are able to gain a	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
V + S (r	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language availa	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
prox. 2	o minu	n (approx. 20 minutes) a tes) and written examina ssessment: German or Er	tion (approx. 90 mini		ed 2:3 or b) presentation (ap-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachiı	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
Module appears in						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2011)						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph gree (2 majors) Philosoph				
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)						

Module title					Abbreviation
Egyptian Religion 1					04-ÄG-ÄR1-102-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Egyptology		Chair of Egyptology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
ticipan ve knov	ts, the wledge	sources will be read in th	e original Egyptian la e. As religion affects r	nguage, however, it	us knowledge of the seminar par- is not expected that students ha- le Egyptian culture, the module
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
Studen cally.	its have	e a basic overview of the l	Egyptian religious his	story and are able to	regard specialised literature criti-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
S + S (r	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
presen	tation (approx. 30 minutes) and	position paper (appr	rox. 2 to 3 pages)	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)				

Module title					Abbreviation
Premodern India					04-IB2-1EXP-112-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		e historical and cultural of said areas.	epochs of pre-moder	n India. Theoretical b	background and methods for the
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		e acquired an overview of ntly acquire a critical know			modern India. Students are able
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
V + S (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)					
(approx	k. 20 m	n (approx. 20 minutes) w inutes) and written exam ssessment: German, Eng	ination (approx. 90 n		weighted 2:3 or b) presentation :3
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2013)					



Philosophy (ECTS credits)

Module title					Abbreviation
Basic disciplines of theoretical philosophy					06-B-W5-102-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Theoretical Philos	sophy	Institute of Philoso	phy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Problen	ns in a	nd theoretical models of	basic disciplines of tl	heoretical philosoph	ıy.
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
philoso issues;	phy. Fo ability	ormal outcomes (skills to	be tested in the asse olarly work; ability to	essment): Ability to a	nental disciplines of theoretical analyse philosophical texts and elop philosophical issues and to
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (no in	Iformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
		e ssment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
term paper (approx. 12 pages) and a) short presentation (approx. 20 minutes) or b) log (approx. 2 pages) or c) es- say (approx. 2 pages), weighted 7:3 Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachir	ng cycl	9			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2009)					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Specific disciplines of theoretical philosophy					06-B-W6-102-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	Module offered by	
holder	of the C	Chair of Theoretical Philos	sophy	Institute of Philosop	ohy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Problen	ns in ai	nd theoretical models of	special disciplines of	theoretical philosor	ohy.	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
phy. Fo ability t	rmal ou o follov	utcomes (skills to be test	ed in the assessment ork; ability to indepe	t): Ability to analyse	ciplines of theoretical philoso- philosophical texts and issues; losophical issues and to present	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) term paper (approx. 12 pages) and a) short presentation (approx. 20 minutes) or b) log (approx. 2 pages) or c) essay (approx. 2 pages), weighted 7:3						
Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places						
		haces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
	.5					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2013)						

Module title					Abbreviation	
Basic d	iscipliı	nes of practical philosop		06-B-W7-102-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Practical Philoso	ohy	Institute of Philoso	Institute of Philosophy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Probler	ns in a	nd theoretical models of	basic disciplines of p	ractical philosophy.		
		ning outcomes				
losophy es; abil	y. Form ity to fe	al outcomes (skills to be	tested in the assessi ly work; ability to ind	ment): Ability to ana	nental disciplines of practical phi- lyse philosophical texts and issu- philosophical issues and to pre-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
say (ap	prox. 2	oprox. 12 pages) and a) s pages), weighted 7:3 ffered: once a year, sumr		prox. 20 minutes) o	r b) log (approx. 2 pages) or c) es-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachir	ıg cvcl	e				
	0 . 7	-				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010)					
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2010)					
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)					
		mination for the teaching	-			
		mination for the teaching				
		mination for the teaching				
First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2013)						

		olines of practical philoso			
Module	coordi	······	06-B-W8-102-m01		
	Module coordinator			Module offered by	
holder o	of the C	hair of Practical Philosop	ohy	Institute of Philoso	ohy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	numer	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Content	S				
Problem	ns in ar	nd theoretical models of	special disciplines of	practical philosoph	у.
Intende	d learr	ning outcomes			
Formal of to follow	outcom v the ru	nes (skills to be tested in	the assessment): Ab	ility to analyse philo	ciplines of practical philosophy. sophical texts and issues; ability ical issues and to present them
Courses	i (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, la	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and course	e language available	2)
		essment (type, scope, languag le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
term paper (approx. 12 pages) and a) short presentation (approx. 20 minutes) or b) log (approx. 2 pages) or c) es- say (approx. 2 pages), weighted 7:3 Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester					
Allocation of places					
Addition	nal info	ormation			
Workloa	ad				
Teachin	g cycle	9			
Referred	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module appears in					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Educational Science (2013)					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Problems of Older Philosophy					06-B-W9-102-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the C	Chair of the History of Phi	losophy	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	e(s)	
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	undergraduate				
Content	ts					
Problen	ns in ai	ncient and medieval phil	osophy.			
Intende	d learr	ning outcomes				
losophy ries. For tation; a pletene	/ (ancie rmal ou ability ss, and	ent/medieval); in-depth k utcomes (skills to be test to apply general principle	nowledge of the hist ed in the assessment of argumentation s	ory of philosophical): Ability to apply th such as transparency	sophical problems of older phi- concepts, arguments, and theo- e principles of logic to argumen- y, consistency, discursivity, com- ctured and linguistically and rhe-	
Courses	5 (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	<u>a)</u>	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
say (ap	prox. 2	oprox. 12 pages) and a) s pages), weighted 7:3 ffered: once a year, winte		prox. 20 minutes) o	r b) log (approx. 2 pages) or c) es-	
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Workloa	ad					
Teachin	ig cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2010)						

Module title					Abbreviation		
Problems of Modern Philosophy					06-B-W10-102-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of the History of Philosophy			losophy	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
Probler	ns in e	arly modern and contemp	oorary philosophy.				
Intende	ed learn	ning outcomes					
philoso ments, logic to discurs	Intended learning outcomes: Content-related outcomes: Ability to analyse philosophical problems of modern philosophy (early modern to contemporary); in-depth knowledge of the history of philosophical concepts, arguments, and theories. Formal outcomes (skills to be tested in the assessment): Ability to apply the principles of logic to argumentation; ability to apply general principles of argumentation such as transparency, consistency, discursivity, completeness, and generalisability; ability to present philosophical issues in a structured and linguistically and rhetorically appropriate way.						
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)			
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)							
say (ap	prox. 2	oprox. 12 pages) and a) s pages), weighted 7:3 ffered: once a year, winte		prox. 20 minutes) o	r b) log (approx. 2 pages) or c) es-		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
Teachir	ıg cycl	e					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2011)							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2010)						
		gree (2 majors) Philosoph	•)			